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Grocott, David

From: Grocott, David

Sent: 23 December 2009 10:26
To: ‘Nick.Hawking Code A
Subject: Op Rochester

Nick,

Good morning wherever you may be working? Just a quick update re my meeting with your
colleagues yesterday. It all went very well. Mr Close was interestingly very apologetic. Simonwas
present and has quickly got his head around the issues.

Suffice to say there was a clear agreement that once CPS have received Counsel's advice then
Hampshire Constabulary will receive notification and have the opportunity to consider and hold a
further conference with counsel prior to the families being notified.

Simon has offered to join any gold/ silver group that we convene and | will be looking to take him
up on this once | have discussed it with the ACPO team.

Thanks for your help and have a great xmas

Dave



